



Hyundai Motor America

10550 Talbert Avenue, P.O. Box 20850, Fountain Valley, CA 92728-0850

TEL: 714-965-3000 FAX: 714-965-3816

WEB: Hyundai.com

July 21, 2011

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Daniel Smith
Associate Administrator for Enforcement
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE.
Washington, D.C. 20590

Re: NHTSA Quarterly Completion Report - Third Quarter 2011 - Pursuant to 49 CFR 573.7

Dear Mr. Smith:

Hyundai Motor America submits this letter for purposes of compliance with the quarterly reporting requirements of 49 C.F.R. Section 573.7. The following information is submitted for the calendar quarter ending June 30, 2011.

Detailed information is attached.

If you require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at (714) 594-1594.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'Angela M. Beres'.

Angela M. Beres
Hyundai Motor America

Attachment

Nhtsa2011_3rdQtr

cc: Bob Babcock
Kelly Schuler, Via Facsimile - 202/366-7882

Safety Recall No.		Quarters Reported			Owner Notification		Notes	Total No. Vehicles Involved	Vehicles Inspected	Vehicles Repaired	Vehicles Inspected Not Needing Repair	Unreachable Vehicles			
NHTSA	Hyundai	No	First	Last	Began	Ended						Export	Theft	Scrapped	Undelivered Mail
09V-497	094	6	2Q-10	3Q-11	2/22/2010	3/29/2010		65,185	49,869	49,869	0	12	0	68	1,496
10V-061	095	6	2Q-10	3Q-11	3/5/2010	3/5/2010		515	476	476	0	0	0	0	0
10V-070	096	6	2Q-10	3Q-11	3/12/2010	3/12/2010		5,896	5,694	5,694	0	0	0	2	0
10V-426	097	4	4Q-10	1Q-12	10/14/2010	11/4/2010	1 & 2	139,440	128,602	76	128,526	0	0	39	2,071
10V-613	098	3	1Q-11	2Q-12	12/17/2010	12/17/2010		1,785	1,698	1,698	0	0	0	0	0
11V-143	099	1	3Q-11	4Q-12	4/8/2011	5/27/2011		188,697	58,745	58,745	0	9	5	489	1,207
11V-179	100	1	3Q-11	4Q-12	4/8/2011	5/27/2011		95,783	27,201	27,201	0	6	4	285	717
11V-259	101	1	3Q-11	4Q-12	5/20/2011	5/20/2011		7,813	2,751	2,751	0	0	0	3	39
11V-261	102	1	3Q-11	4Q-12	6/30/2011	6/30/2011		5,876	6	6	0	0	0	0	0

NOTES

1	Quarterly reporting started one quarter early
2	First Quarter report was resubmitted